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City of Fort Lauderdale      # 13-1369          

City Commission Agenda Item  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Commissioners 

 Fort Lauderdale City Commission 

 

FROM: John C. Herbst, CPA, CGMA, CGFO 

City Auditor 

 

DATE:   October 15, 2013 
 
TITLE:    Consent Resolution-Annual performance review for City Auditor 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission adopt a resolution providing for a   4.5% merit 

increase for John Herbst, City Auditor, effective October 1, 2013. 

 

Background 
The City has employed John Herbst as City Auditor since August 1, 2006.  The contract 
provides for an annual performance review.  Based upon the successful completion of 
various projects and initiatives, including but not limited to the Office’s first peer review, 
Resource Recovery Board audit, E-911 financial review, and South Side School audit, I am 
requesting a merit increase of 4.5% ($8,403). 

 

Resource Impact 

There is a current year fiscal impact to the City of $8,924.  Funding for this item is available 

in Fund 001, Index AUD010101, subobjects 1101 and 2301 

 

 

FUND SUBFUND 
FUND 
NAME INDEX CODE 

INDEX 
NAME 

SUB 
OBJECT SUBOBJECT NAME  AMOUNT  

001 01 
General 
Fund AUD010101 

City 
Auditor 1101 

Permanent 
Salaries         8,403  

001 01 
General 
Fund AUD010101 

City 
Auditor 2301 FICA            521  

            TOTAL  $     8,924  

         
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 Prepared By: John Herbst, City Auditor                   

 
  


